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VILLAGE OF LOMBARD

d REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda

Bids and Proposals

- TO President and Village Board of Trustees
FROM : William T. Lichter, Village Manager

DATE : April 22, 2005 Agenda Date: May 5, 2005

TITLE : Complete Traffic Signal Maintenance
SUBMITTED BY:  John Johnson, Technical Services Supervisor %’

RESULTS:

Date Bids Were Published March 23, 2005 Bidding Closed __ April 8, 2005
Total Number of Bids Received 1

Total Number of Bidders Meeting Specifications 1

Bid Security Required X Yes No
Performance Bond Required X Yes No

Were Any Bids Withdrawn Yes X No
Explanation:

Waiver of Bids Requested? Yes X No

If yes, explain: (See Attached memo)

Award Recommended to Lowest X Yes No
Responsible Bidder?
If no, explain:

FISCAL IMPACT:

Amount of Award $34,836.00
Budget— % 46,360

BACKGROUND/RECOMMENDATION: See attached memo.

Has Recommended Bidder Worked for Village Previously X Yes __ No
If yes, was quality of work acceptable X Yes __No
Was item bid in accordance with Public Act 85-1295? X Yes _ No
Waiver of bids - Public Act 85-1295 does not apply __Yes

REVIEW (as needed):
Village Attorney XX Date
Finance Director XX M %pz( Date ‘/;627;06’

Village Manager XX W L7 Date ':H Iiv




To: William Lichter, Village Manager /ﬂi

Through: Wes Anderson, Director of Public/‘%rks

<

From: John Johnson, Technical Services Superviso%@-
Date: April 22, 2005
Subject: Complete Maintenance of Traffic Control Equipment

On March 23, 2005 nine bid documents were mailed to vendors. On April 1, 2005 two vendors
attended the mandatory prebid meeting. The bids were opened on April 8, 2005 and one vendor
submitted a valid bid. Meade Electric has been the Villages maintenance contractor for the past
2 years and has preformed satisfactorily. Past experience denotes that this bid is reasonable and
fair.

I recommend award of a contract for Complete Maintenance of Traffic Control Equipment to
Meade Electric in an amount not to exceed $34,836.00.

Please present this item at the next regular Board of Trustees meeting scheduled for May 5,
2005.

I
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